From:

Sent: 22 April 2013 17:11

To: Information Compliance Unit

Subject: Freedom of Information Request expenses

Dear sir/madam

| request disclosure of information under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act.
| understand you have 20 working days in which to reply.
1. Irequest a break-down of every expense incurred by the police and crime commissioner
since they took the post.
2. lrequest a break-down of every expense over the value of £50 incurred by the police and
crime commissioner’s office since its creation.
For each entry, | would like the total amount claimed and full details of the nature of and reasons for
the claim

Many thanks



